Kayla Correa

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks

Wendy Sanvidge

Friday, June 08, 2018 8:09 AM

Chris Whitt

Re: Mug Request: Coren Michael Randazzo FW: EAGLES LANDING EDUCATIONAL
RESEARCH COMMITTEE PRESS RELEASE - ARRESTS MADE IN HENRY COUNTY

Captain Wendy Sanvidge

Sent from my iP

On Jun 8, 2018,

hone

at 4:05 AM, Chris Whitt <cwhitt@co.henry.ga.us> wrote:

Been handled

From: Wendy Sanvidge

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 11:16 PM

To: Chris Whitt <cwhitt@co.henry.ga.us>; Jason Prescott <jprescott@co.henry.ga.us>; Bryan A. Owen
<bowen@co.henry.ga.us>

Subject: Fwd: Mug Request: Coren Michael Randazzo FW: EAGLES LANDING EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH
COMMITTEE PRESS RELEASE - ARRESTS MADE IN HENRY COUNTY

Captain
Sent fro

Wendy Sanvidge
m my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Solomon, Erica" <esolomon@11alive.com>

Date: June 7, 2018 at 7:25:53 PM EDT

To: "wsanvidge @co.henry.ga.us" <wsanvidge @co.henry.ga.us>

Cc: WXIA Bridge <bridge @11alive.com>, WXIA-LateFeed <WXIA-
LateFeed@11alive.com>

Subject: Mug Request: Coren Michael Randazzo FW: EAGLES LANDING EDUCATIONAL
RESEARCH COMMITTEE PRESS RELEASE - ARRESTS MADE IN HENRY COUNTY

Hello,
Please send the mug and booing information for the most recent arrest of Coren
Michael Randazzo, a 49 year old male from Stockbridge, Georgia.

Thank you,

Erica-Denise Solomon
Logistics Coordinator



Kayla Correa

From: Gary Stilwell <Gary.Stilwell@cbs46.com>
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Joey Smith

Subject: Eagles Landing Harassment Arrests
HiJoey,

| received information earlier in the week.. Trying to confirm that it's accurate information..

Thanks Joey!

BELOW IS INFORMATION | RECEIVED..

Henry County Police Make Arrests for Harassing Phone Calls

McDonough, Georgia. On March 31, 2018 one of the Eagles Landing Educational Research
Committee (ELERC) Board members received three phone calls - two of which were threats on
their life for their involvement in the City of Eagles Landing movement.

These three incidents were reported to the Henry County Police Department who took rapid
action in the search for, and apprehension of persons suspected of involvement.

The incidents have resulted in charges of harassing phone calls, and terroristic threats. While
the investigation is ongoing, multiple suspects have been charged and one suspect was bound
over for a hearing of the Grand Jury on Tuesday, June 5, 2018 by the Henry County Magistrate
Court. That suspect is known as Coren Michael Randazzo, a 49 year old male from Stockbridge,
Georgia who also has a previous record of simple assault in 2015.

The Eagles Landing Educational Research Committee Board would like to commend Henry
County Police Department Detective Isaac Fisher for the great work he and his team
performed to find the individuals involved and make arrests. The Henry County Police are
taking all threats seriously.

“We recoghize there are citizens who may have sincere concerns about the proposed City of
Eagles Landing. It is our hope that once they have had the opportunity consider all the
available information they too will realize the new city will benefit all residents of Henry
County. The cityhood supporters are diverse, honest and hard- working people that want the
best for their family and communities. The cityhood supporters are not encumbered with
conflicts of interest nor any other motivation besides realizing a dream to make the City of
Eagle’s Landing a reality,” states a City of Eagle’s Landing spokesperson.
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“Many have asked for a list of the ELERC, Inc. Board of Directors and because of this incident
we are hesitant to give out any information about our Board at this time,” states Vikki
Consiglio the ELERC Board chair. “We respectfully ask that citizens remain civil and respectful
because we are all neighbors and citizens who will share in what we hope to create.”

XXX
For Further Information Please Contact Richard Carter at elercommittee@gmail.com

Gary Stilwell

Assignment Editor

CBS46 & Peachtree TV

425 14™ Street NW, Atlanta GA, 30318
Direct: 404-940-4604
Gary.Stilwell@cbs46.com

ces4be

[Peachtree I

———t

13

-~
I‘

This electronic message, including any attachments, may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged
information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). You are hereby notified that any unauthorized
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete it.



Kayla Correa

From: Powers, Paul <ppowers@11lalive.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Joey Smith

Subject: threatening phone calls

Joey—Can you please provide us with the names of individuals, other than Mr. Randazzo, allegedly implicated in the
threats described below? Can you provide their names and charges?

Regards,

Paul F. Powers

11Alive News
ppowers@1l11lalive.com
404-873-9114

Cell

Henry County Police Make Arrests for Harassing Phone Calls

McDonough, Georgia. On March 31, 2018 one of the Eagles Landing Educational Research Committee (ELERC) Board
members received three phone calls - two of which were threats on their life for their involvement in the City of Eagles
Landing movement.

These three incidents were reported to the Henry County Police Department who took rapid action in the search for,
and apprehension of persons suspected of involvement.

The incidents have resulted in charges of harassing phone calls, and terroristic threats. While the investigation is
ongoing, multiple suspects have been charged and one suspect was bound over for a hearing of the Grand Jury on
Tuesday, June 5, 2018 by the Henry County Magistrate Court. That suspect is known as Coren Michael Randazzo, a 49
year old male from Stockbridge, Georgia who also has a previous record of simple assault in 2015.

The Eagles Landing Educational Research Committee Board would like to commend Henry County Police Department
Detective Isaac Fisher for the great work he and his team performed to find the individuals involved and make arrests.
The Henry County Police are taking all threats seriously.

“We recognize there are citizens who may have sincere concerns about the proposed City of Eagles Landing. It is our
hope that once they have had the opportunity consider all the available information they too will realize the new city
will benefit all residents of Henry County. The cityhood supporters are diverse, honest and hardworking people that
want the best for their family and communities. The cityhood supporters are not encumbered with conflicts of interest
nor any other motivation besides realizing a dream to make the City of Eagle’s Landing a reality,” states a City of Eagle’s
Landing spokesperson.

“Many have asked for a list of the ELERC, Inc. Board of Directors and because of this incident we are hesitant to give out
any information about our Board at this time,” states Vikki Consiglio the ELERC Board chair. “We respectfully ask that
citizens remain civil and respectful because we are all neighbors and citizens who will share in what we hope to create.”
XXX



Kayla Correa

From: Powers, Paul <ppowers@11lalive.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Jason Bolton

Subject: FW: threatening phone calls

Jason—Can you please provide us with the names of individuals, other than Mr. Randazzo, allegedly implicated in the
threats described below? Can you provide their names and charges?

Regards,

Paul F. Powers

11Alive News
ppowers@11ialive.com
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

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 11:09 AM
To: Joshua Fielder; Stuart Hendry
Subject: Fwd: BOOKING PHOTO REQUEST

Captain Wendy Sanvidge
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Powers, Paul" <ppowers@11alive.com>

Date: June 10, 2018 at 10:42:15 AM EDT

To: "wsanvidge @co.henry.ga.us" <wsanvidge @co.henry.ga.us>
Cc: WXIA Bridge <bridee @11alive.com>

Subject: BOOKING PHOTO REQUEST

Please send us the booking photo for Coren Michael Randazzo, age 49, believe his charge is terroristic
threats. Thanks!

Regards,

Paul F. Powers

11Alive News
ppowers@1lalive.com
404-873-9114

Cell




Kayla Correa

From: Powers, Paul <ppowers@1lalive.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Jason Bolton

Cc: Ethridge, Christie

Subject: RE: threatening phone calls

Ok....have a good day.

Regards,

Paul F. Powers

11Alive News
ppowers@1lalive.com
404-873-9114

Cell «

From: Jason Bolton [mailto:jbolton@co.henry.ga.us]
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Powers, Paul <ppowers@11alive.com>

Subject: Re: threatening phone calls

*External Email — Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and Requests for Login Information™

Probably not today. Joey asked me to cover any emergency stuff this weekend, but | have not been made

aware of this case at all.
I'm currently attending a funeral, but will be happy to contact Fisher in the morning when he returns to work to
get more info.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message ----—--

From: "Powers, Paul" <ppowers@1lalive.com>
Date: 6/10/18 1:07 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Jason Bolton <jbolton@co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: RE: threatening phone calls

Can you confirm that any arrests, other than Randazzo have been made?

Regards,

Paul F. Powers

11Alive News
ppowers@11ialive.com
404-873-9114

Cell B}




From: Jason Bolton [mailto:[bolton@co.henry.ga.us]
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Powers, Paul <ppowers@11alive.com>

Subject: Re: threatening phone calls

*External Email — Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and Requests for Login Information*

| don't think I'll be able to get that info today. I'll see if Fisher can release the other info tomorrow when we all
get back to work.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --—----

From: "Powers, Paul" <ppowers@11alive.com>
Date: 6/10/18 10:28 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Jason Bolton <jbolton@co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: FW: threatening phone calis

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
ppowers@11lalive.com
404-873-9114

Cell e

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

From: Jason Bolton

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Richard Harned

Subject: Fwd: threatening phone calls

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Powers, Paul" <ppowers@]11alive.com>
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

1



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

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Randy Knighton; sthornton@cityofstockbridge-ga.gov
Subject: Fwd: threatening phone calls

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Powers, Paul” <ppowers@]1 1alive.com>
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
ppowers@1llalive.com
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

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Gregory Slemons

Subject: Re: Mugshot Request - Coren Michael Randazzo
Thanks

Captain Wendy Sanvidge

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 10, 2018, at 11:19 AM, Gregory Slemons <gslemons(« co.henry.ga.us> wrote:

Mr. Powers,

Find attached our most recent mugshot of Coren Michael Randazzo, age 40 (at the time), taken after his
arrest on May 5, 2018.

If we can be of any further assistance to you, please let me know.

Sergeant G.D. Slemons 059

Henry County Sheriff's Office

120 Henry Parkwav, McDonough, GA 30253
Cell: Fax: 770-288-7163

<Coren Michael Randazzo #1054431.jpg>



Kayla Correa

From: Keith Going

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 7:57 PM
To: Richard Harned

Subject: Re: threatening phone calls

Will do boss! First thing G
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 10, 2018, at 7:55 PM, Richard Harned <rharned@co.henry.ga.us> wrote:

Hey guys!
Can one of you provide info to Capt. Bolton ASAP in the moming regarding the case referenced

in the message below? Tx!

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Jason Bolton <jbolton(« co.henry.¢a.us>
Date: 6/10/18 3:42 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Richard Harned <rharned(i co.henrv.ga.us>
Subject: Fwd: threatening phone calls

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Powers, Paul" <ppowers(« 11alive.com>
Date: 6/10/18 10:28 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Jason Bolton <jbolton(« co.henrv.ga.us>
Subject: FW: threatening phone calls

Jason—Can you please provide us with the names of individuals, other than Mr. Randazzo, allegedly
implicated in the threats described below? Can you provide their names and charges?

Regards,

Paul F. Powers
11Alive News
404-873-9114
Cell - e



Henry County Police Make Arrests for Harassing Phone Calls

McDonough, Georgia. On March 31, 2018 one of the Eagles Landing Educational Research Committee
(ELERC) Board members received three phone calls - two of which were threats on their life for their
involvement in the City of Eagles Landing movement.

These three incidents were reported to the Henry County Police Department who took rapid action in
the search for, and apprehension of persons suspected of involvement.

The incidents have resulted in charges of harassing phone calls, and terroristic threats. While the
investigation is ongoing, multiple suspects have been charged and one suspect was bound over for a
hearing of the Grand Jury on Tuesday, June 5, 2018 by the Henry County Magistrate Court. That suspect
is known as Coren Michael Randazzo, a 49 year old male from Stockbridge, Georgia who also has a
previous record of simple assault in 2015.

The Eagles Landing Educational Research Committee Board would like to commend Henry County Police
Department Detective Isaac Fisher for the great work he and his team performed to find the individuals
involved and make arrests. The Henry County Police are taking all threats seriously.

“We recognize there are citizens who may have sincere concerns about the proposed City of Eagles
Landing. It is our hope that once they have had the opportunity consider all the available information
they too will realize the new city will benefit all residents of Henry County. The cityhood supporters are
diverse, honest and hardworking people that want the best for their family and communities. The
cityhood supporters are not encumbered with conflicts of interest nor any other motivation besides
realizing a dream to make the City of Eagle’s Landing a reality,” states a City of Eagle’s Landing
spokesperson.

“Many have asked for a list of the ELERC, Inc. Board of Directors and because of this incident we are
hesitant to give out any information about our Board at this time,” states Vikki Consiglio the ELERC
Board chair. “We respectfully ask that citizens remain civil and respectful because we are all neighbors
and citizens who will share in what we hope to create.” XXX



Kayla Correa

From: Chuck Simmons - PD Capt.
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 10:47 PM
To: Mike Ireland

Subject: FW: threatening phone calls

From: Jason Bolton

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 6:29 PM
To: Chuck Simmons - PD Capt.
Subject: Fwd: threatening phone calls

fyi

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Powers, Paul" <ppowers@]1 lalive.com>
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

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 8:08 AM
To: Robert Godsey

Subject: FW: threatening phone calls

Are you familiar with the case?

From: Richard Harned

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 7:55 PM

To: Isaac Fisher <ifisher@co.henry.ga.us>; Robert Godsey <rgodsey@co.henry.ga.us>; Keith Going
<kgoing@co.henry.ga.us>

Subject: Fwd: threatening phone calls

Hey guys!
Can one of you provide info to Capt. Bolton ASAP in the morning regarding the case referenced in the

message below? Tx!

-

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Jason Bolton <jbolton(« co.henry.va.us>
Date: 6/10/18 3:42 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Richard Harned <rhamed( co.henry.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: threatening phone calls

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Powers, Paul" <ppowers@]1 lalive.com>
Date: 6/10/18 10:28 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Jason Bolton <jbolton( co.henrv.ca,us>
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

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 8:39 AM
To: Robert Godsey

Cc: Richard Harned

Subject: FW: threatening phone calls

Captain Harned asked that the information be sent to Major, Captain Bolton, and himself. See Below. Please CC me in
case you get bust later and they have questions.
Thank you, Lt.

“Jason—Can you please provide us with the names of individuals, other than Mr. Randazzo, allegedly implicated in the
threats described below? Can you provide their names and charges?”

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

From: Jason Bolton <jbolton(«. co.henry.ga.us>
Date: 6/10/18 3:42 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Richard Harned <rharned(« co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: Fwd: threatening phone calls

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Date: 6/10/18 10:28 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: Jason Bolton <ibolton( co.henry.va.us>
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
ppowers@llalive.com
404-873-9114

Cell-

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

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Robert Godsey

Subject: Fwd: threatening phone calls

This is what started the madness...

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

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:56 AM
To: Robert Godsey

Subject: Re: Susan Clowdus

Thanks!

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Robert Godsey <rgodsey@co.henry.ga.us>
Date: 6/11/18 9:27 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Jason Bolton <jbolton@co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: RE: Susan Clowdus

I do not know where that came from. | spoke with Det. Fisher and he has no other cases and no other suspects.

From: Jason Bolton

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Robert Godsey <rgodsey@co.henry.ga.us>; Richard Harned <rharned@co.henry.ga.us>; Robert Savage
<rsavage@co.henry.ga.us>

Cc: Keith Going <kgoing@co.henry.ga.us>

Subject: Re: Susan Clowdus

Okay great, thanks. Not sure why they reported there were other suspects and additional charges.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Robert Godsey <rgodsey(@co.henry.ga.us>

Date: 6/11/18 9:04 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Richard Harned <rharned(:: co.henrv.ca.us>, Jason Bolton <jbolton/« co.henry.¢a.us>, Robert Savage
<rsavavei« co.henrv.ga.us>

Cc: Keith Going <kgoing@co.henry.ga.us>

Subject: Susan Clowdus

16-006122 — Terroristic Threats
On 4/25/2018, Det. I. Fisher was assigned this case. Det. Fisher spoke with the victim, Susan Clowdus, and received the
phone number used by the suspect to call the victim. He completed an Accurint check and the phone number came back
to a Coren Michael Randazzo. He located Mr. Randazzo's address and went to that location in order to speak with him.
After knocking on the door, Mr. Randazzo answered. Det. Fisher told him why he was there and Mr. Randazzo muttered
something while closing the door and did not return. Det. Fisher then spoke with a magistrate judge and received a

1



warrant for Coren Randazzo for Terroristic Threats. This is the only case received for investigation and Mr. Randazzo was
the only person arrested for threatening Ms. Clowdus

Sergeant Robert Godsey

Henry County Police Department
Criminal Investigations Division
Office: 770-288-8225

Fax: 770-288-8236
rgodsey@co.henry.ga.us




Kayla Correa

From: Elliot, Richard (CMG-Atlanta) <richard.elliot@wsbtv.com>
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Joey Smith

Subject: Eagle's Landing Threats

Good morning.

Long time no see.

They’ve assigned me the story of the guy arrested for allegedly making threats to members of the Eagle’s Landing
cityhood committee. | left you a message asking if y’all made the arrest...or stockbridge police. Then | realized,

Stockbridge doesn’t have a police department, do they? So...I'm assuming y’all arrested Coren Randazzo back in
May. Are you able to talk on camera about that arrest (or can you give someone that duty)?

Thanks a lot. | appreciate it.

Richard Elliot
WSB-TV

richard.elliot@wsbtv.com



Kayla Correa

From: Wendy Sanvidge

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Steiger, Stephanie (CMG-Atlanta)
Subject: RE: Channel 2 News
Attachments: Randazzo, Coren mugshot.jpg
Thanks

Captain Wendy Sanvidge
Ussistant Jail Conunander
120 Heny Farkway
McDoncugh, QA 30253
770-288-7055

Fax 770-288-7152
wsanvidge@co.henry.ga.us

From: Steiger, Stephanie (CMG-Atlanta) [mailto:stephanie.steiger@wsbtv.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Wendy Sanvidge

Subject: Channel 2 News

Good Morning Wendy,

Can you please send us the mug shot of Coren Michael Randazzo? We think he is in his 40s and arrested for threatening
or possible terrorist threats. We were told he was arrested May 5, 2018 and bondout out on May 7, 2018.

Thanks

STEPHANIE STEIGER
ASSIGNMENT EDITOR
WSB-TV

1601 W. PEACHTREE ST. NE
ATLANTA, GA 30309
404-897-6276

www.wsbtv.com
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From: Wendy Sanvidge

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Steiger, Stephanie (CMG-Atlanta)
Subject: RE: Channel 2 News

My pleasure

Captain Wendy Sanvidge
Ussistant Jail Cammander
120 Jtenry Parfuvay
MeDonocugh, GA 30253
770-288-7055

SFax 770-288-7152
wsanvidge(@co.henry.ga.us

From: Steiger, Stephanie (CMG-Atlanta) [mailto:stephanie.steiger@wsbtv.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Wendy Sanvidge

Subject: RE: Channel 2 News

Thanks

STEPHANIE STEIGER
ASSIGNMENT EDITOR
WSB-TV

1601 W. PEACHTREE ST. NE
ATLANTA, GA 30309
404-897-6276

www.wsbtv.com

7?@@
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From: Wendy Sanvidge [mailto:wsanvidee @ co.henry.ga.us]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Steiger, Stephanie (CMG-Atlanta) <stephanie.steiger@wsbtv.com>
Subject: RE: Channel 2 News




Thanks

Captain Wendy Sanvidge
Ussistant Jail Cammander
120 Henny Parfway
MeDenough, G 30253
770-288-7055

Faa 770-288-7152
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
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'-u TV ATLANTA

COVERAGE YOU
CAM COUNT ON )
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From: Jason Bolton

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Patricia Warren

Subject: Fwd: Susan Clowdus

Can you send me a copy of this report please? Just the incident report no statements or anything. Whatever we
can release to the media.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Robert Godsey <rgodsey@co.henry.ga.us>

Date: 6/11/18 9:04 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Richard Harned <rhared@co.henry.ga.us>, Jason Bolton <jbolton(@co.henry.ga.us>, Robert Savage
<rsavage@co.henry.ga.us>

Cc: Keith Going <kgoing@co.henry.ga.us>

Subject: Susan Clowdus

16-006122 — Terroristic Threats

On 4/25/2018, Det. |. Fisher was assigned this case. Det. Fisher spoke with the victim, Susan Clowdus, and received the
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

From: John Davis

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Jason Bolton

Subject: RE: Susan Ciowdus

I got this, piece of cake. The email from Godsey simplifies things. Calling Richard Elliott now. Thanks!

SGT. J.E. DAVIS

HENRY COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTERNAL AFFAIRS DIVISION
jdavis@co.henry.ga.us

(O) 770.288.7577

(C)

From: Jason Bolton

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 11:43 AM
To: John Davis

Subject: Fwd: Susan Clowdus

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Robert Godsey <rgodsey@co.henry.ga.us>

Date: 6/11/18 9:04 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Richard Harned <rharned@co.henry.ga.us>, Jason Bolton <jbolton@co.henry.ga.us>, Robert Savage
<rsavage@co.henry.ga.us>

Cc: Keith Going <kgoing@co.henry.ga.us>

Subject: Susan Clowdus

16-006122 - Terroristic Threats

On 4/25/2018, Det. | Fisher was assigned this case. Det. Fisher spoke with the victim, Susan Clowdus, and received the
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

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:19 PM
To: Joey Smith

Subject: Media Interview.

Hey Captain, just wanted to let you know that I just conducted my first on camera interview with Richard Elliott of
Channel 2. It was dealing with a Terroristic Threats incident up in Stockbridge. Suspect Randazzo was arrested

SGT. JE. DAVIS

HENRY COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTERNAL AFFAIRS DIVISION
jdavis@co.henry.ga.us

(O) 770.288.7577

€)-.-- i
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From: Kayla Correa

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Carolyn McKelvy

Subject: ORR Follow Up - Coren Randazzo
Good Afternoon!

Could you please advise a status on the ORR received from Coren Randazzo on 05/15/2018? The requested
documents are: arrest reports (pre=trial) and any other information about my arrest May 04,2018. This includes
but is not limited to incident reports, warrants etc. I was not given or shown anything. My name is Coren M.
Randazzo My birthdate is

I do not see an update beyond the date that the request was received. If the request has been completed, please let
me know so that I can close it on our side.

Thank you!

FHayla Coviea

Records Administrator

Office of the County Manager
Henry County Government
140 Henry Pkwy.
McDonough, GA 30253
Phone: (770) 288-6082

Fax: (770) 288-8008
kcorrea@co.henry.ga.us
www.co.henry.ga.us
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From: Gary Stilwell <Gary.Stilwell@cbs46.com>

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Joey Smith

Subject: Information Request: Eagles Landing Harassment Arrests

From: Gary Stilwell

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 12:18 PM

To: 'jsmith@co.henry.ga.us' <jsmith@co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: Eagles Landing Harassment Arrests

Hi Joey,

I received information earlier in the week.. Trying to confirm that it’s accurate information.. Also do you have a mug?

Thanks Joey!

BELOW IS INFORMATION | RECEIVED..

Henry County Police Make Arrests for Harassing Phone Calis

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



“We recognize there are citizens who may have sincere concerns about the proposed City of
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
For Further Information Please Contact Richard Carter at elercommittee @gmail.com

Gary Stilwell

Assignment Editor

CBS46 & Peachtree TV

425 14™ Street NW, Atlanta GA, 30318
Direct: 404-940-4604
Gary.Stilwell@cbs46.com

cs46®

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

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Ethridge, Christie

Subject: Re: 11Alive: death threat calls

I only know that Randazzo is the only suspect identified in the case.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Ethridge, Christie" <CEthridge@]11alive.com>
Date: 6/11/18 2:27 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Jason Bolton <jbolton@co.henry.ga.us>

Subject: Re: 11Alive: death threat calls

Ok thanks a lot!

The victim mentioned that all 3 phone calls sounded like they were from different people and different genders.
Do you think this guy used a voice changer?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 11, 2018, at 2:21 PM, Jason Bolton <jbolton(w co.henry.ga.us> wrote:

*External Email — Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and Requests for Login Information*

Randazzo is the only suspect. No one else is involved. I'll send you a copy of the report in just
one sec

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Ethridge, Christie" <CEthridge(@11alive.com>
Date: 6/11/18 1:32 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Jason Bolton <jbolton(ico.henry.ga.us>

Subject: 11Alive: death threat calls

Hi Capt. Bolton,

Looking for a quick update on the death threat phone call investigation. Has anyone besides Randazzo been
arrested? If so, can you provide their names, charges and mugshots?

Also, can we get the police report filed after those calls?



Feel free to call me if needed:
Thanks!

Best,
Christie Ethridge
11Alive News



Kayla Correa

From: Wendy Sanvidge

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Gary Stilwell

Cc: Kendra Mackey

Subject: RE: Mugshot Request: Coren Michael Randazzo

Attachments: Randazzo, Coren mugshot.jpg; Randazzo, Coren Booking Record.pdf
Thanks

Captain Wendy Sanvidge
(ssistant Jail Commander
120 FHenwy Fanbway
McDonough, GA 30253
770-288-7055

Faax 770-288-7152
wsanvidge @co.henry.ga.us

From: Gary Stilwell [mailto:Gary.Stilwell@cbs46.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Wendy Sanvidge

Cc: Kendra Mackey

Subject: Mugshot Request: Coren Michael Randazzo

Good Afternoon,

| am looking for a mugshot for 49-year-old Coren Michael Randazzo of Stockbridge in connection with the phone calls and
threats.

A mugshot and charges would be great.

Thanks,

Gary Stilwell

Assignment Editor

CBS46 & Peachtree TV

425 14™ Street NW, Atlanta GA, 30318
Direct: 404-940-4604



Gary.Stilwell@cbs46.com

WEC Y uuMl com

Peachtree [y,
o
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



Police Central - Open Records Profile Report

HENRY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

MCDONOUGH, GA

Jail RI:
PERSONAL INFORMATION

COREN MICHAEL RANDAZZO

Pin_No: Alias: Height: 602
Race: W Sex: M Weight: 180
Address:

Hair: BLK Eyes: BRO Comp: FAR
Glasses: N Length: S

Eve Phone: Facial: B

Day Phone: FBI: 753154AB4

SID: GA2231542M Jacket ID: 23616 POB:
BIO ALIASES

Alias DOB | SSN

RANDAZZO, COREN ) o ) -
RANDAZZO, COREN MICHEAL

RANDAZZO, COREY R
RANDAZZO, COREY M
Total Number of Rows: 6

. . . . Education
Maiden Name: Legacy Aliases: Level: 12
Old Pin No: 32326 DNQ: High School
Diploma:

Veteran: No
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

'Y NIST il ~ Location - ! Description Characteristic Type
SCLARM  |Am,left |SCAR-LT ARM |Scar -
SC ULARM Arm, left upper |BRAND PH 'Scar
TAT L ARM |Arm, left |OLDE ENGLISH C Tattoo
Total Number of Rows: 3
ARREST INFORMATION
Booking Number: Arresting Agency: Jail ORI: Arresting Officer:  Booking Officer:
1803925 GAQ750000 JAMES SIMPSON, DAVID; Sergeant;
Offense Date/Time: Arrest Date/Time: Sched. Rel. Date/Time: Release Date/Time: Housed:

Current Location:
RELEASED

DETENTIONS

5/4/2018 22:00
Arrest Location:

ArrestCity:
STOCKBRIDGE, GA

5/7/2018 16:14

No housing assignment




Detention #

1803925a

|Jail

Agency |

___ Start
105/04/2018 22:12

| 05/07/2018 16:14

Release Reason

'Bond Posted

Total Number of Rows: 1

CHARGES
! i Cleared | Clearance Controlling | . Original

# Ehar?e_ . Cleared? on _ Reason ‘Agency Bail ID Charge
001 ,\HA’SRASS'NG PHONE CALLS{16-11-39.1 |50 |5/7/2018 Bond Posted  |GAO750000 212109

o0 [E R ¢ THREATS ANDACTSUE rne  lef72018 Bona Posted |GAO750000 (212227

Total Number of Rows: 2

BONDS

Bail Amount Court Number | Bail Type | Paid| Receipt Number BaillD

525 C/P True |73917 212109

525 C/P True |73917 212227

Total Unpaid Bail:

Comments:

5/5/18 DNQ ON CHARGE 2-LAUGHLIN
HOLDS

Hold Hold Hold Contact Hold |
Reason Hord o Contact Phone Status G
PHOTOS OF
Other TATTOOS Cleared
ASSOCIATES
Full Name | Asscoiate Type Evening Phone Daytime Phone | Comments

Total Number of Rows: 1

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DressedBy:
Employer:
Physical Status:
OBTN:

Court Type:

Locker:

Release Type:
Probation Officer:

Fingerprint Photo Officer: FMAY6601

UNEMPLOYED Occupation: MECHANIC
SEEMS OK Mental Status: SEEMS FINE
88412888104 PrisonerType: COUNTY
SUPERIOR CourtDate: 05/07/2018///TBN
050718 ALL PROP REL TO Sentence:

INMATE

JAM BONDING Released By: DEDALGO 049

STATES NO




Kayla Correa

From: Gary Stilwell <Gary.Stilwell@cbs46.com>

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Wendy Sanvidge

Subject: RE: Mugshot Request: Coren Michael Randazzo
Thank you!

From: Wendy Sanvidge [mailto:wsanvidge@co.henry.ga.us]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Gary Stilwell <Gary.Stilwell@cbs46.com>

Cc: Kendra Mackey <Kendra.Mackey@cbs46.com>
Subject: RE: Mugshot Request: Coren Michael Randazzo

Thanks

Captain Wendy Sanvidge
Ussistant Jail Commander
120 Ftenny Porfuway
McDaneugh, QA 30253
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

425 14™ Sireet NW, Atlanta GA, 30318
Direct: 404-940-4604

Gary.Stilwell@ cbs46.com

cesdbe
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

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Denise McBroom

Subject: FW: Mugshot Request: Coren Michael Randazzo

Attachments: Randazzo, Coren mugshot.jpg; Randazzo, Coren Booking Record.pdf

This is an example of a lot of the open records request you will be getting. | usually just save the Open Records Profile
Report from Police Central and the Mugshot photo to a folder that | created for Open Records on my computer and then
send them. | then keep the original request and the sent email into an email folder for open records request.

Thanks

From: Wendy Sanvidge

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:52 PM

To: 'Gary Stilwell

Cc: Kendra Mackey

Subject: RE: Mugshot Request: Coren Michael Randazzo

Thanks

Captain Wendy Sanvidge
Ussistant Jail Commander
120 Ftenny Parfuvay
McDancugh, G 30253
770-288-7055

Fan 770-288-7152
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

425 14T Street NW, Atlanta GA, 30318
Direct: 404-940-4604
Gary.Stilwell@cbs46.com

WYL qn‘.ﬁm. com

Peachtree [0
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
McDeoncugh, GA 30253
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

Cc: Kendra Mackey <Kendra.Mackey @cbs46.com>
Subject: RE: Mugshot Request: Coren Michael Randazzo

Thanks




Captain Wendy Sanvidge
Ussistant Jail Commander
120 Htenny Farnkway
McDoncugh, GA 30253
770-288-7055

Fax 770-288-7152

wsanvidge@co.henry.ga.us

From: Gary Stilwell [mailto:Gary.Stilwell@.chs46.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Wendy Sanvidge

Cc: Kendra Mackey

Subject: Mugshot Request: Coren Michael Randazzo

Good Afternoon,

I am looking for a mugshot for 49-year-old Coren Michael Randazzo of Stockbridge in connection with the phone calls and
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

From: Mike Ireland

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Melissa Robinson

Subject: Randazza.

Attachments: 20180611154147484.pdf; Coren Michael Randazzo.docx

Per your request...

Hillard M. Ireland

Deputy Chief

Henry County Police Department
770-288-8260 (office)
770-288-8366 (fax)



Kayla Correa

From: Melissa Robinson

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Leon Stafford

Subject: FW: Randazza.

Attachments: Coren Michael Randazzo.docx
Leon,

Please see the attached photo.

Thank you,

Melissa

From: Mike Ireland

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Melissa Robinson <mrobinson@co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: Randazza.

Per your request...

Hillard M. Ireland

Deputy Chief

Henry County Police Department
770-288-8260 (office)
770-288-8366 (fax)



Kayla Correa

From: Carolyn McKelvy

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Kayla Correa

Subject: FW: Response to Open Records Request Received 5/18/18 from Coren Randazzo-
Incident Report on Arrest of Coren Randazzo on 5/4/18 - CLOSED

Attachments: 20180521084132617-18-006122.pdf

This Open Records Request was CLOSED on 5/21/18.

This was emailed to him.

CLOSED

Carolyn McKelvy

Henry County Police Department
Internal Affairs Division/Open Records
Administrative Assistant Il

108 South Zack Hinton Parkway
McDonough, GA 30253

770-288-8205 (Office)
770-288-8400(Fax)

cmckelvy@co.henry.ga.us

skkokok

From: Carolyn McKelvy
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 8:47 AM
To:" ST - ’

Subject: Response to Open Records Request - Incident Report on Arrest of Coren Randazzo on 5/4/18

Dear Mr. Randazzo,

Please find attached PDF 20180521084132617-18-006122.pdf the incident report.

The incident report is the only document that can be released at this time due to your case in pending court
litigation. Based on the exemption provided in 0.C.G.A. 50-18-72 (a) (4), any additional information is not subject
to disclosure until the case is no longer pending in court, which would also include the appeals process, under

Open Records.

Any additional information will need to be requested through the "Discovery"” process in court.

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

From: Marilyn DElia

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Carolyn McKelvy <cmckelvy@co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: FW: New Open Records Request

Good Morning,

Please review attached request and respond accordingly with any/all documents you may have that match this
request, however; please advise when request is completed to ensure closure for your department.

Please be advised that the € Formal Response€ has already been provided to the requestor advising the
appropriate department will advise at their earliest opportunity of the records that are available, however; the
estimated cost for copies and preparations will be separately provided and individually invoiced by each
department, prior to completion of the request.

Marilyn D€Elia Russell
Executive Assistant I

Office of the County Manager
Henry County Government
Office:€) 770-288-6267
Fax: @ ©©€ 1-770-288-8008
mdelia@co.henry.ga.us

""Smile, It's a Beautiful Day." ?

From: formsmailer

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:01 PM

To: Marilyn DElia <mdelia@co.henry.ga.us>

Subject: New Open Records Request

The following Open Records Request has been submitted:

Member of the news media: No

First Name: Coren



Last Name: Randazzo
Organization or Company:
Email:

Address: .. .., ...

City: o

State: ~

Zip:

Phone: e

Request: |am requesting arrest reports (pre=trial) and any other information about my arrest May 04,2018. This
includes but is not limited to incident reports, warrants etc. I was not given or shown anything. My name is Coren

M. Randazzo My birthdateis =, =, . Please expedite as soon as possible. Thank you for your help.
User IP: 47.32.97.191



Kayla Correa

From: Carolyn McKelvy

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Kayla Correa

Subject: RE: ORR Follow Up - Coren Randazzo - CLOSED 5/21/18

This Open Records Request was closed on 5/21/18

Full email was sent to you prior to this one.

Carolyn McKelvy

Henry County Police Department
Internaf Affairs Division/Open Records
Administrative Assistant 11

108 South Zack Hinton Parkyvay
McDonough, GA 30253

770-288-8205 (Office)
770-288-8400(Fax)

cmckelvy@co.henry.qa.us
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
Randazzo My birthdate is T

I do not see an update beyond the date that the request was received. If the request has been completed, please let
me know so that I can close it on our side.

Thank you!

Hayla Corrtea

Records Administrator

Office of the County Manager
Henry County Government
140 Henry Pkwy.
McDonough, GA 30253
Phone: (770) 288-6082



Fax: (770) 288-8008
kcorrea@co.henry.pa.us
www.co.henrv.va.us




Kayla Correa

From: Joe Adgie <joe.adgie@henryherald.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Joey Smith

Subject: Person arrested for threatening Eagles Landing committee members

Hello Mr. Smith, hope you are doing well. | am Joe Adgie, the new government reporter for the Henry Herald,
and | received a report recently that a Mr. Coren Michael Randazzo was arrested for harassing phone calls and
terroristic threats. | was wondering if the Henry County Police Department had a comment on this arrest, and
if other persons of interest are being looked at regarding these threatening phone calls. Thank you very much.



Kayla Correa

From: Wendy Sanvidge

Sent: Tuesday, june 12, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Noreen Cochran

Subject: RE: Coren Michael Randazzo

Attachments: Randazzo, Coren Booking Record.pdf; Randazzo, Coren mugshot.jpg
Thanks

Captain Wendy Sanvidge
Ussistant Jail Commander
120 Fteny Farkway
McDancugh, G 30253
770-288-7055

Fax 770-288-7152
wsanvidge @co.henry.ga.us

From: Noreen Cochran [mailto:ncochran@mdjonline.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Wendy Sanvidge

Subject: Coren Michael Randazzo

Do you have his booking photo? I cannot find him in current jail records, but was informed he was
recently booked on charges of harassing phone calls and terroristic threats.

He was in the system in 2007, case #SUCR 2007 000059.

Thanks.

Noreen Cochran

Editor

Henry Neighbor and South Fulton Neighbor
470-443-1747 direct,

Website: www.neighbornewsonline.com
Follow me on Twitter @NeighborNoreen
Like us on Facebook http://bit.ly/2FwQxtW




Kayla Correa

From: -, I

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Michael Brill

Subject: coren randazzo

Dear Mr. Brill, I don't know if you recall, but you were in the magistrate court room on May 7, of this year, with Taz
Taylor. My son{ Coren Randazzo} had been arrested on May 4, three days before. You said that my son did not
qualify.{??} Then the judge told my son that he would bring him back in, to explain. After they took my son out, I
heard you say to Taz that it was because it was a nonsense warrant. {I can assure you that it is!}. In the meantime,
you had to leave for a while. I'm not sure what happened, but the judge never brought my son back in to explain.
After that, the judge evidently dropped the bond from $1100.00 to $1050.00. I bonded my son out. He had a
preliminary hearing set on the magistrate calendar for June 5.Not until the night before the hearing was scheduled,
did he get notified from google that the police dept. was requesting his phone records. We went to that, and were
able to talk to Taz, but apparently we have to wait for arraignment to even get any discovery. This morning it ended
up on the news!! With his accuser and also the head of the ELERC commitee doing interviews!! I think they called the
news and informed them and offered interviews to further their agenda. Ms. Clowdis said entirely different things
than she said in her statement to Officer Foster. And as you can see, Detective Fisher's statement is also different
from Ms. Clowdis statement that was recorded by Officer Foster. The detective gat a warrant to arrest him on a
HUNCH... not proof or probable cause. He said nothing but the comment about sending his taxes to ELERC, to which
Ms. Clowdis replied ha ha, very funny.{which she left out of her statement to police} . He never even said the word
devastated, and he made no blocked calls. It's not even possible to block a google number. His comment does not
meet the letter or the spirit of the law for harrassing phone calls. And he is not responsible for the supposed blocked
calls. Who knows if she even had any blocked calls. That would involve getting HER phone records, which apparently
no detective or investigator has bothered to do. So sorry for the long rant, I just wanted to know if there's anything
we can do while we wait for the D.A. or the grand jury. It's all innuendo and untruths. and slander. and I don't know
what to do. Thanks very much for your time. Sunny Randazzo... _ My son's email is

The case number on the incident report is 18-006122. The warrant # is 2018-835WF. Case#
2018-835WF MISDEMEANOR {but he was arrested for felony also} If you could find some time to meet with us, it
would be greatly appreciated! Thanks again



Kayla Correa

From: Kayla Correa

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Neroc ozzardand

Subject: Automatic reply: FOIA request for bond order in HC Magistrate -- Coren Randazzo
Hello,

I will be out of the office from Tuesday July 3, 2018 until Monday July 9, 2018. If you require immediate
assistance, please contact Marilyn D'Elia at (770) 288-6267. Any/all open records requests will be

processed upon my return.

Thank you.



Kayla Correa

From: Kayla Correa

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Denise McBroom

Cc: Wendy Sanvidge

Subject: FW: FOIA request for bond order in HC Magistrate -- Coren Randazzo
Attachments: Bond_HC_FOIA.doc

Good Morning,

The referenced request was received by my office on July 9, 2018. Please review the attached request and respond
accordingly with any/all documents you may have that match this request.

As a reminder, you have three (3) business days to respond with a formal response directly to the requestor with the
following:

o cost for copying & administrative fees;

e date when the document(s) will be available for review or pickup/delivery; and,

o (if the document(s) are exempt), an O.C.G.A. citation explaining the reason for exemption.
The estimated cost for copies and preparations needs to be provided separately and individually invoiced by each
department prior to completion of the request,

A response acknowledging my receipt of the request has already been provided to the requestor.

Please also advise me when request is completed to ensure closure for your department.

Hayla Covrea

Records Administrator

Office of the County Manager
Henry County Government
140 Henry Pkwy.
McDonough, GA 30253
Phone: (770) 288-6082

Fax: (770) 288-8008
kcorrea@co.henrv.va.us
www.co.henry.ga.us

From: Neroc ozzardand [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 3:47 PM
To: Kayla Correa <kcorrea@co.henry.ga.us>

Subject: FOIA request for bond order in HC Magistrate -- Coren Randazzo



OPEN RECORDS REQUEST FORM

To simplify the process of submiting an open records request, you may complete this form and submit it via U.S. mail,
fax, or deliver in person. You will be notified of the details pertaining to your request and any costs associated with it. As
per Georgia State law, Henry County is allowed three (3) business days to respond to your request. Please retain a copy
of this request for your files.

Request Submitted By: U.S. Mail Fax In-Person
Date Requested: 7/5/2018
Name of Requestor: Coren Micheal Randazzo

Company/Organization: N/A

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Phone:

Email:

Records Requested: Please provide as much specific detail as possible so that we can identify the information. Please
use additional sheets as necessary.

| signed a bond on 05/07/2018 while in jail. | am hereby requesting a copy of the bond | signed at Henry
County Jail, 120 Henry Pkwy, McDonough, GA 30253 on 05/07/2018.




Kayla Correa

From: Kayla Correa

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 8:29 AM

To: Neroc ozzardand

Subject: RE: FOIA request for bond order in HC Magistrate -- Coren Randazzo
Good Morning,

This correspondence serves to confirm receipt of your below-referenced Open Records request received by our office on
July 9, 2018.

After reviewing your request, a duplicate copy has been forwarded to the appropriate department(s) for any/all
documents that may match your request. You will be notified by the corresponding department(s) of any time and/or
research necessary in order to retrieve any document(s) matching your request.

The department(s) will notify you independently and accordingly of any/all documents pertaining to your request in
addition to any time, research and/or estimate of copies and preparations necessary to fulfill your request. They also
will advise as to when the record(s) will be available.

Should you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Hayla Coviea

Records Administrator

Office of the County Manager
Henry County Government
140 Henry Pkwy.
McDonough, GA 30253
Phone: (770) 288-6082

Fax: (770) 288-8008
kcorrea@co.henry.ga.us
www.co.henrv.ca.us

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

City/State/Zip: -

Phone:

Email:

Records Requested: Please provide as much specific detail as possible so that we can identify the information. Please
use additional sheets as necessary.

| sianed a bond on 05/07/2018 while in jail. | am hereby requesting a copy of the bond | signed at Henry
County Jail, 120 Henry Pkwy, McDonough, GA 30253 on 05/07/2018.




Kayla Correa

From: Denise McBroom

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:46 PM
To: _

Subject: Open Records Request - Randazzo
Attachments: Randazzo Bond.pdf

As per your request of 7/5/2018, please find attached copy of bond signed 5/7/2018.

Sgt. Denise McBroom

Sgt. Denise McBroom
Support Services Division Sed quis cusiodiet ipsos Custodes? - Juvenal

Phone: 770-288-7142 " Email: dmchroom@co.henry.ga.us




Kayla Correa

From: Denise McBroom

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Neroc ozzardand

Subject: RE: Open Records Request - Randazzo
Attachments: Conditions of bond - Randazzo.pdf

Attached, please find the conditions of bond.
Sgt. Denise McBroom

Sgt. Denise McBroom _
Support Services Division Sed quis cusiodiet ipsos Custodes? - Juvenal

Phone: 770-288-7142 Email: dimcbroom@co.henry.ga.us

From: Neroc ozzardand [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:28 PM
To: Denise McBroom <dmcbroom@co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: Re: Open Records Request - Randazzo

—— T a

Ms. McBroom, thank you for your time. I also need the conditions of release. Should I submit a further request
or can we do that here?

Corey

On Tue, Jul 10, 2018 at 3:45 PM, Denise McBroom <dmcbroom(«co.henry.ga.us> wrote:

As per your request of 7/5/2018, please find attached copy of bond signed 5/7/2018.

Sgt. Denise McBroom

Sgt. Denise McBroom _
Support Services Division Sed guis cusiodiet ipsos Custodes? - Juvenal

Phone: 770-288-7142 Email; dmchroom@eco.henry.ga.us



Kayla Correa

From: Kayla Correa

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Carolyn McKelvy; Wendy Sanvidge; Denise McBroom
Subject: FW: Open records request, S. Randazzo
Attachments: FistHCFOIA.doc

Good Afternoon,

The referenced request was received by my office on October 02, 2018. Please review the attached request and respond
accordingly with any/all documents you may have that match this request.

As a reminder, you have three (3) business days to respond with a formal response directly to the requestor with the
following:

e cost for copying & administrative fees;

o date when the document(s) will be available for review or pickup/delivery; and,

o (if the document(s) is/are exempt), an O.C.G.A. citation explaining the reason for exemption.

The estimated cost for copies and preparations needs to be provided separately and individually invoiced by each
department prior to completion of the request.

A response acknowledging my receipt of the request has already been provided to the requestor; however, your
department will need to provide a formal response.

Please advise me upon your department’s completion of the request.

Kayla Correa

Records Administrator

Office of Cheri Hobson-Matthews, County Manager &
Brad Johnson, Deputy County Manager

140 Henry Pkwy. McDonough, GA 30253

P (770) 288.6082 | F(770) 288.8008
www.co.henrv.ga.us

From: Neroc ozzardand [mailto: B
Sent: Tuesday, October 02,2018 12:46 PM
To: Kayla Correa <kcorrea@co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: Open records request, S. Randazzo

Submitted by E-Mail to FOIA contact Kayla Correa

Date Requested; 10/03/2018

Name of Requester; S. Roberson



Please reply to ¢ . I’d give more information, but I’'m afraid of police retaliation and political retribution.

A request for the following information under 5 USC Section 552, and OCGA 50-18-70 and any applicable local “sunshine” laws.

1) The current standing policy documents of the Henry County Police Department hereafter referred to as ‘HCPD?’, the current
standing policy of the Henry County Sheriffs Department hereafter referred to as “HCSO”.

2) The current standing code of conduct for patrol officers, deputies, supervisors, court bailiffs, jailers, drone pilots, and civilian
personnel in the employ of HCPD and HCSO and Henry County State Court and Henry County Magistrate Court.

3) Official policy and procedure and code of conduct for the HCPD internal affairs department including guidelines on how officer
misconduct is handled when an incident occurs.

4) The HCPD internal affairs report concerning the Desmond Morrow incident that resulted in HCPD Officer Rose being terminated
from employment.



Kayla Correa

From: Kayla Correa

Sent: Tuesday, October 02. 2018 2:13 PM
To: . geemremmean

Subject: FW: Open records request, S. Randazzo
Good Afternoon,

This correspondence serves to confirm receipt of your Open Records request received by my office on October 02, 2018.

A copy of your request has been forwarded to the appropriate department(s) for assistance in researching and/or
gathering any/all documents that match your request.

Please be advised that any department that receives a copy of your request will typically reach out to you independently
advising you of any fee(s)/cost(s) associated with the research and/or production of the request, as well as a timeline or
date as to when you may expect your request to be fulfilled.

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

From: Neroc ozzardand [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 12:46 PM
To: Kayla Correa <kcorrea@co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: Open records request, S. Randazzo

Submitted by E-Mail to FOIA contact Kayla Correa

Date Requested; 10/03/2018

Name of Requester; S. Roberson

Please reply to - 11°d give more information, but I’m afraid of police retaliation and political retribution.



A request for the following information under 5 USC Section 552, and OCGA 50-18-70 and any applicable local “sunshine” laws.

1) The current standing policy documents of the Henry County Police Department hereafter referred to as ‘HCPD’, the current
standing policy of the Henry County Sheriffs Department hereafter referred to as ‘HCSO’.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Kayla Correa

Subject: FW: Open records request, S. Randazzo
Attachments: FisrtHCFOIA.doc

Received.

From: Kayla Correa

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Carolyn McKelvy <cmckelvy@co.henry.ga.us>; Wendy Sanvidge <wsanvidge@co.henry.ga.us>; Denise McBroom
<dmcbroom@co.henry.ga.us>

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
following;:

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

P (770) 288.6082 | F (770) 288.8008
www.co.henrv.za.us

From: Neroc ozzardand [mailto: e imeanmrieny
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

Please reply to I’d give more information, but I’m afraid of police retaliation and political retribution.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Neroc ozzardand

Subject: RE: Open records request, S. Randazzo
Good Afternoon,

I understand. Please let me know if I can be of any assistance, or if you have any further questions or concerns. At
this time, I will keep the request open until it has been fulfilled/completed.

Thank you,

Kayla Correa

Records Administrator

Office of Cheri Hobson-Matthews, County Manager &
Brad Johnson, Deputy County Manager

140 Henry Pkwy. McDonough, GA 30253

P (770) 288.6082 | F (770) 288.8008
www.co.henr.ga.us

From: Neroc ozzardand [mailto’

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 3:03 PM
To: Kayla Correa <kcorrea@co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: Re: Open records request, S. Randazzo

Actually, no. I'm sorry for the confusion. This is all new to me, you see. I'm going to call Sgt Mcbroom now to
speak about cost.

Please proceed as you normally would, again, sorry to confuse the situation.

On Wed, Oct 3, 2018 at 2:23 PM Kayla Correa <kcorrea(co.henry.ga.us> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Just you clarify, are you wanting me to close this open record request and not move forward?

Please be aware that you may submit a new request in the future.

Thank you,



Kayla Correa

Records Administrator

H—

Office of Cheri Hobson-Matthews, County Manager &
Brad Johnson, Deputy County Manager

140 Henry Pkwy. MecDonough, GA 30253

P (770) 288.6082 | F (770) 288.8008

www.co.henry.ga.us

From: Neroc ozzardand [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 1:31 PM
To: Kayla Correa <kcorrea@co.henry.ga.us>
Subject: Re: Open records request, 5. Randazzo

I guess you can can this until I get an affidavit of indigence and apply for a fee waiver.

On Tue, Oct 2, 2018 at 2:11 PM Kayla Correa <kcorrea(@co.henry.ga.us> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

This correspondence serves to confirm receipt of your Open Records request received by my office on October 02,
2018.

A copy of your request has been forwarded to the appropriate department(s) for assistance in researching and/or
gathering any/all documents that match your request.

Please be advised that any department that receives a copy of your request will typically reach out to you
independently advising you of any fee(s)/cost(s) associated with the research and/or production of the request, as
well as a timeline or date as to when you may expect your request to be fulfilled.



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

www.co.henry.ca.us

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

Please reply to { give more information, but I’m afraid of police retaliation and political retribution.

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

4) The HCPD internal affairs report concerning the Desmond Morrow incident that resulted in HCPD Officer Rose being
terminated from employment.



Kayla Correa

From: Carolyn McKelvy

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 12:16 PM

To: )

Cc: Kayla Correa

Subject: FW: Open records request, S. Randazzo - Response to Open Records Request - Current
Henry County Police Department SOP (Standard Operating Procedures)

Attachments: FisrtHCFOIA.doc; Table of Contents.doc; Policy.doc; Personnel_Policy_Handbook.pdf

Good Afternoon,

This is in response to your Open Records Request received by the Henry County Police Department’s Internal Affairs
Division on October 2, 2018, forwarded to me from the Henry County Government Offices.

Please find attached the Current Henry County Police Department’s SOP (Standard Operating Procedures), per your
request. Our office will only have the SOP for our County Police Department.

This should cover your requests your items #1, #2, & #3. All items are addressed in the Henry County Police
Department’s SOP.

The Henry County Police Department’s internal Affairs Division Investigation on Ex-Officer D. Rose will come in a
separate email.

Carolyn McKelvy

Henry County Police Department
Internal Affairs Division/Open Records
Administrative Assistant IT

108 South Zack JHinton Parkway
McDonough, GA 30253

770-288-8205 (Office)
770-288-8400(Fax)

cmckelyy@co. henry.ga. us
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

¢ cost for copying & administrative fees;

¢ date when the document(s) will be available for review or pickup/delivery; and,

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

From: Neroc ozzardand [mailto: -,
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

Please reply t - I'd give more information, but I'm afraid of police retaliation and political retribution.

A request for the following information under 5 USC Section 552, and OCGA 50-18-70 and any applicable local “sunshine” laws.



1) The current standing policy documents of the Henry County Police Department hereafter referred to as “HCPD”, the current
standing policy of the Henry County Sheriffs Department hereafter referred to as ‘HCSO”.

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

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 12:19 PM

To:

Cc: Kayla Correa

Subject: FW: Open records request, S. Randazzo - Henry County Police Department Internal

Affairs Investigation - Re: Desmond Marrow - CLOSED on Henry County Police

Department's side
Attachments: FisrtHCFOIA.doc; 20181005115745001.pdf

****************************************CLOSED*****************************************

Piease find the attached PDF 20181005115745001 for the Henry County Police Department’s Internal Affairs
Investigation on Desmaond Marrow, per your request.

Carolyn McKelvy

Henry County Police Department
Internal Affairs Division/Open Records
Administrative Assistant 11

108 South Zack Hinton Parkway
McDonough, GA 30253

770-288-8205 (Office)
770-288-8400(Fax)

cmckelvy@co. henry.ga. us
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

As areminder, you have three (3) business days to respond with a formal response directly to the requestor with the
following;:

e cost for copying & administrative fees;

e date when the document(s) will be available for review or pickup/delivery; and,

e (if the document(s) is/are exempt), an O.C.G.A. citation explaining the reason for exemption.

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

Please reply to o Id give more information, but I'm afraid of police retaliation and political retribution.

A request for the following information under 5 USC Section 552, and OCGA 50-18-70 and any applicable local “sunshine” laws.

1) The current standing policy documents of the Henry County Police Department hereafter referred to as ‘HCPD?, the current
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



